
 

 

Park Creek  

Community Development District 
  

Dreama Long, Chairman 

Vinoo Naidu, Vice Chairman 

Ryan Watkins, Assistant Secretary 

Mark Savino, Assistant Secretary 

Daniel Hilburn, Assistant Secretary 

 

September 14, 2023 



 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 



 

 

 

Park Creek Community  
Development District  

Seat 5:  – AS – Ryan Watkins  

Seat 4: – VC – Vinoo Naidu  

 Seat 1:  – C – Dreama Long  

Seat 2: – AS - Daniel Hilburn  

Agenda Seat 3: – AS – Mark Savino  
 
 

Thursday Fairfield Inn & Suites  
September 14, 2023 10743 Big Bend Road 
6:00 p.m.  Riverview, FL  33579 
 Zoom  Link:  https://us06web.zoom.us/j/9564962978 

Meeting ID: 956 496 2978 
Passcode: 516708Gms 

            
          

Board of Supervisors Meeting 
 
 

 

I. Roll Call 
 

II. Supervisors Requests & Audience Comments on Specific Items on the Agenda (Audience Comments 
Limited to 3 Minutes per Person) 

 

III. Approval of the August 10, 2023 Meeting Minutes  
 

IV. Discussion of Amenity Rental Fee Change & Setting a Date for the Public Hearing 
 

V.       Staff Reports 
A. Attorney 

 

B. District Engineer  
 

C. Sitex Aquatics 
 

D. Field Manager 
 

E. Amenity Manager 
 

F. District Manager  
 

VI.       Financial Reports  
A. Approval of Check Register 

 

B. Balance Sheet & Income Statement 
 

C. Special Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 

VII. Supervisors Requests and General Audience Comments  
 
 
 



 

 

VIII. Next Regularly Scheduled Meeting is October 12, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. at Fairfield Inn & Suites, Riverview  
 

IX. Adjournment 
 
Meetings are open to the public and may be continued to a time, date and place certain.  For more information 
regarding this CDD please visit the website:  parkcreekcdd.org  



 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
PARK CREEK 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Park Creek Community 

Development District was held on Thursday, August 10, 2023 at 6:09 p.m. at the Fairfield 

Inn & Suites Tampa Riverview, 10743 Big Bend Road, Riverview, Florida.  

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
  
  
 Dreama Long Chairman 
 Vinoo Naidu by Zoom Vice Chairman  
 Ryan Watkins Assistant Secretary  
 Mark Savino  Assistant Secretary 
 Daniel Hilburn Assistant Secretary 
 
 
 Also Present were: 
 
 
 Jason Greenwood District Manager, GMS 
 Brian Young GMS 
 Rachel Turner  GMS 
 Michael Broadus by Zoom District Counsel 
   

  

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call  

Mr. Greenwood called the meeting to order and called the roll. Four Supervisors 

were present at the meeting constituting a quorum. Mr. Naidu joined via Zoom.  

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors Requests and 
Audience Comments on Specific 
Items on the Agenda  

 Supervisors Requests 
• There were no Supervisors requests.  

 

Audience Comments 

• There were no audience comments.  



August 10, 2023 Park Creek CDD 

2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the July 13, 2023 

Meeting Minutes 

 Mr. Greenwood presented the regular Board meeting minutes from July 13, 2023. 

There were no corrections to the minutes.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Hilburn, seconded by Mr. Savino, with 
all in favor, the Minutes of the July 13, 2023 Board of 
Supervisors Meeting, were approved. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Elgin 

Environmental Proposal for 

Environmental Services 

 Mr. Greenwood stated this proposal was brought to the last meeting. The Engineer 

is still in discussion and investigating this topic. He suggested this be tabled until the 

Engineer can provide further information. Mr. Greenwood has asked for a cost per event 

on a yearly basis. It was asked If it is a requirement on a 3-year basis could it be a 3-year 

contract. There was no action on this item. Mr. Greenwood will report at the next meeting.  

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Collaboration with 

the HOA to Build a Mailbox 

Pavilion & Replace Mailboxes  

 Mr. Greenwood stated this was collaboration with HOA. There were some issues 

with maintenance with the boxes and the residents have complained. The HOA has not 

responded yet.  

 Mr. Naidu will bring to the HOA for the budget to factor in this maintenance. He 

hope they can work with the HOA to correct this issue. Mr. Watkins asked how we 

determined this was partially an HOA issue. Mr. Greenwood noted it was brought up in 

the last meeting and he reached out to the HOA, and he felt the boxes were the HOA 

responsibility and the pavilion would be the CDD’s responsibility.  

Discussion ensued on who was responsible. Mr. Naidu stated the community 

boxes would be the HOA and they would have to work with the budget. Mr. Ryan felt it 

would be a CDD issue and they should move to repair them. Mr. Greenwood stated he 



August 10, 2023 Park Creek CDD 

3 

felt like the HOA could pay for the repairs. Mr. Naidu noted that the residents pay dues, 

and he would like to work with both entities. He will go to USPS to get more information.  

District Counsel’s comments were mostly inaudible for the record. He asked where 

the boxes were located, and if this was inside the amenity center. Ms. Long noted it was 

not and the location was on CDD property. He added that a license agreement could be 

formed for maintaining the mailboxes. Typically, if it’s on CDD property it will be CDD 

responsibility.  

Mr. Naidu commented that Phase 1 and Phase 2 have individual mailboxes. 

Phases 3 and 4 have the centralized mailbox location. He feels when the community was 

built it started out that the HOA would be responsible for the mailboxes. The bottom-line 

issue is who is responsible. Mr. Greenwood is waiting for an HOA response.  

After discussion the Board decided to table this until a later meeting.  

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Staff Reports 

A. Attorney  
 Mr. Broadus stated there was nothing further to report.  

 

B. District Engineer    
Mr. Greenwood noted there was nothing to report from the Engineer.  

 

C. Sitex Aquatics 

 Mr. Greenwood noted there was information on all 10 ponds and asked for any 

questions from the Sitex Report. It was noted that Pond 9 has algae, and it was reported 

it was the worst it has been in many years. Discussion ensued on the ponds and the 

depth of the pond. It was asked that Mr. Sheppard follow-up to correct.  

 

D. Field Manager  

1. Report 

 Mr. Greenwood reviewed the report to include that Cardinal removed two 

problematic trees and the stumps need to be removed, and the trail has made progress 

and slabs have been removed. Ms. Long commented on some of the equipment they’ve 

had back there has cracked some of the sidewalks and will need to be addressed in 



August 10, 2023 Park Creek CDD 

4 

several locations. Ms. Long asked if there was a completion date. Mr. Greenwood noted 

they are passed the 2 weeks and he will follow-up with the company to see when they will 

finish and find out if they take responsibility of the concrete.  

 Mr. Greenwood noted the AC has been installed in the Amenity center, pressure 

washing completed at the Amenity center, the landscape enhancements have been 

installed, the playground mulch has been installed and we are in compliance, and the 

pergola staining has been purchased by GMS and will be completed. The amount of days 

needed without rain was discussed.  

 Mr. Sheppard was not in attendance, so Mr. Greenwood took concerns from the 

Board. Mr. Long stated the area where the DUI driver ran over has not been repaired and 

we now have sprinkler issue. She noted she talked with Mr. Sheppard about sodding the 

area. She explained the bare spots and other landscaping issues. 

  Other issues were the bids for completing the cleaning of the bathroom and the 

bathroom improvements such as the need for paint, and the sprinkler not working, and 

better service at the pool area.  

 Mr. Naidu was asked about the cleaning of the pool. He referred to an email with 

Mr. Young. Mr. Young addressed the issues and work of the vendor. Mr. Naidu stated 

again the issues he saw and wanted the vendor to address the chemicals and other 

issues.  

 

2. Consideration of Proposal for Pool Services 

i. Aqua Sentry 

ii. West Coast Aquatics 

 After discussion this decision was tabled until the October meeting.  

 

E. Amenity Manager  

 Mr. Young reviewed the Amenity Manager report to include the number of users 

for July was 763 and does not included guests. He noted the work to get the pool back 

up and running, the trail inspections, general cleaning supplies, solutions for the 

bathrooms and getting quotes, the AC unit, the computer for Rachel, and the park 

mulching completed.  

Mr. Young noted some issue with the family the Board suspended at the at the last 



August 10, 2023 Park Creek CDD 

5 

 meeting. He added they have used another access card to gain access. Ms. Long noted 

her conversation with the family. She noted they were upset they didn’t get a letter and 

explained the conversation with the family. Discussion ensued on the issue and what had 

occurred since the suspensions.  

 Mr. Greenwood commented this is a violation of the policies. He noted the letter 

was sent certified mail over a week ago. It was noted there are now 2 violations, the family 

that is allowing usage of their card and the family suspended. After discussion the Board 

decided to provide a phone call of a verbal warning to the family providing their card to 

the suspended family. The suspended family will be suspended indefinitely until they 

come to the next meeting in October. Mr. Young noted the family had not contacted him.  

 Mr. Naidu asked if this was the first issue with this family. Mr. Young noted they 

had multiple infractions.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Long, seconded by Mr. Hilburn, with 
all in favor, to Suspend Indefinitely Until They Show Up to 
the October 1st Meeting, was approved. 

 

F. District Manager  

Mr. Greenwood made comments about accomplishments in the field. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Approval of Check Register 

 Mr. Greenwood noted they have a healthy Reserve. He noted at the last meeting 

there was 9.2% increase in the budget that was approved. He noted he didn’t receive 

complaints from the community because of the Board’s transparency.  

  He presented the check register and balance sheets. He asked for any questions 

from the Board. There being no comments, he asked for a motion of approval.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Hilburn, seconded by Ms. Savino, with 
all in favor, the Check Register, were approved. 

 

B. Balance Sheet & Income Statement  

There were no further questions.  



August 10, 2023 Park Creek CDD 

6 

 

C. Special Assessment Receipt Schedule 

There were no further questions. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors Requests and  
   General Audience Comments   

Supervisors Requests 
 Supervisor Hilburn commented on VOB CDD removed.  

 Supervisor Watkins commented on the tree overhanging on Park Creek has been 

missed and needs to be addressed. Mr. Greenwood noted there are street tree trimmings 

by the contractor and the bigger trees are not included in the vendor responsibility.  

 Supervisor Naidu commented on a resident’s commented on Cardinal’s work. He 

asked Mr. Young on the rental fee and deposit of the amenity center. Ms. Long stated no 

deposit for residents and $25/hour for non-residents. He asked the non-resident fee to be 

increase to $50. It was noted that will require a hearing. Mr. Greenwood suggested a 

public hearing and Board discretion. He asked for Counsel input on a range. Counsel 

noted they would need a hearing and pass the resolution with a range.  

 After discussion the Board decided to add this to the October meeting.  

 He asked about deposit for clean-up. It was noted it was $300.  

 

Audience Comments 

 Audience comments were made on guidelines on clubhouse area and events. She 

asked about an activity on the front lawn with tents for an adult party. Discussion ensued 

on issues. Mr. Naidu was concerned about what had been allowed and going against 

prior actions. Mr. Greenwood noted this was not on the agenda and asked if the Board 

would like to discuss or put on the future agenda. It was noted this could be possible for 

Board approval. District Counsel brought up the issue of insurance for vendors on CDD 

property.  

 Another resident commented on the pavilion costs and issues with the mailboxes.  

 Another resident clarified the next meeting date.  

 



August 10, 2023 Park Creek CDD 

7 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Regularly Scheduled 

Meeting is September 14, 2023 at 

6:00 p.m. at Fairfield Inn & 

Suites, Riverview 

 Mr. Greenwood reported the next regularly scheduled meeting will be held on 

September 14, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. at the Fairfield Inn & Suites, Riverview.  

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment  

 Mr. Greenwood asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Long, seconded by Mr. Hilburn, with 
all in favor, the meeting was adjourned at 7:35 p.m.  

 
 
 
 

    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary   Chairman/Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION IV 



 

{00112268.DOCX/2} 
Park Creek CDD Amenity Policies & Procedures 

1 

PARK CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

  Amenities Policies & Procedures 



 

{00112268.DOCX/2} 
Park Creek CDD Amenity Policies & Procedures 

2 

Table of Contents 

Part I. Rule for Amenities Rates ..................................................................................................... 4 

INTRODUCTION. ...................................................................................................................... 4 
DEFINITIONS. ........................................................................................................................... 4 
ANNUAL USER FEE. ................................................................................................................ 4 
RESERVATION RATES FOR AMENITY CENTER ............................................................... 4 
ACTIVITY AND PROGRAM RATES. ..................................................................................... 5 
MISCELLANEOUS FEES. ........................................................................................................ 5 
SPECIAL PROVISIONS ............................................................................................................ 6 

After-Hours Events .................................................................................................................. 6 
Homeowner’s Association and Master Developer Meetings. ................................................. 6 
Additional Costs. ..................................................................................................................... 6 
ADJUSTMENT OF RATES. .................................................................................................. 6 
PRIOR RULES & POLICIES. ................................................................................................ 6 
SEVERABILITY. .................................................................................................................... 6 

Part II. Amenities Policies .............................................................................................................. 8 

DEFINITIONS ............................................................................................................................ 8 
AUTHORIZED USERS .............................................................................................................. 9 

Generally. ................................................................................................................................. 9 
Residents. ............................................................................................................................... 10 
Non-Residents ........................................................................................................................ 10 
Renter’s Privileges. ................................................................................................................ 10 
Guests .................................................................................................................................... 11 
Registration / Disclaimer. ...................................................................................................... 11 

ACCESS CARDS/KEY FOBS/PIN CODES ............................................................................ 12 
Use of Access Cards/Key Fobs/PIN Codes.  ......................................................................... 12 
Issuance of Access Cards ....................................................................................................... 12 
Non-Transferrable .................................................................................................................. 12 
Lost or Stolen Cards. ............................................................................................................. 12 

FACILITY RESERVATION POLICIES ................................................................................. 12 
Patrons Only .......................................................................................................................... 12 
Amenities Available for Reservation ...................................................................................13 
Payment & Registration.  ....................................................................................................... 13 
Deposits. ................................................................................................................................ 13 
Computation of Use Time ..................................................................................................... 13 
Duration of Events. ................................................................................................................ 14 
Available Hours. .................................................................................................................... 14 
Capacity. ................................................................................................................................ 14 
Noise ...................................................................................................................................... 14 
Insurance. ............................................................................................................................... 14 
Cancellation ........................................................................................................................... 14 

COMMUNITY PROGRAMMING .......................................................................................... 15 
Resources. .............................................................................................................................. 15 



 

{00112268.DOCX/2} 
Park Creek CDD Amenity Policies & Procedures 

3 

Patrons and Guests Only. ....................................................................................................... 15 
Registration ............................................................................................................................ 15 
Programs and Activities ......................................................................................................... 16 
Food Trucks  .......................................................................................................................... 16 
Refunds .................................................................................................................................. 16 

GENERAL PROVISIONS ......................................................................................................... 17 
Emergencies. .......................................................................................................................... 17 
Hours of Operation. ............................................................................................................... 17 
Additional Guidelines. ........................................................................................................... 17 
Pool Area ............................................................................................................................... 20 
Event Lawn, Patio, Picnic Areas, and Outdoor Areas ........................................................... 23 
Lake or Pond Areas ................................................................................................................ 24 
Playground and Tot Lots ........................................................................................................ 26 

PROPERTY DAMAGE ............................................................................................................. 27 
USE AT OWN RISK; INDEMNIFICATION ............................................................................ 27 
SOVEREIGN IMMUNITY ........................................................................................................ 28 
SEVERABILITY ........................................................................................................................ 28 
AMENDMENTS / WAIVERS ................................................................................................... 28 
SUSPENSION AND TERMINATION OF PRIVILEGES  ....................................................... 28 

AMENDMENT OF POLICIES  ................................................................................................. 31 

AMENITY FACILITIES HOURS OF OPERATION  .............................................................. 31 

 



 

{00112268.DOCX/2} 
Park Creek CDD Amenity Policies & Procedures 

4 

Part I. Rule for Amenities Rates 

In accordance with Chapters 190 and 120 of the Florida Statutes, and on October 11, 2022, 
at and after a duly noticed public hearing, the Board of Supervisors of the Park Creek 
Community Development District adopted the following rules to govern rates for the 
District’s Amenities.  
 

INTRODUCTION. 

This rule addresses various rates, fees, and charges associated with the Amenities. 

DEFINITIONS. 

All capitalized terms not otherwise defined herein shall have the meaning ascribed to them in Part 

II, Amenities Policies of Park Creek Community Development District, as amended from time to 

time. 

ANNUAL USER FEE. 

For Non-Resident Patrons, the Annual User Fee is equal to the average annual operation and 

maintenance assessment and debt assessment as established by the District in connection with the 

adoption of the District’s annual fiscal year budgets. For Residents, the Annual User Fee is paid when 

the Resident makes payment for the Resident’s annual operation and maintenance assessment, and 

debt service assessment, for the property owned by the Resident. 

RESERVATION RATES FOR AMENITY CENTER. 

Any Patron wishing to have the exclusive use of any area within the amenity center must submit a 

security deposit in the amount set forth in Table 1 below. Check or money order only. 



 

{00112268.DOCX/2} 
Park Creek CDD Amenity Policies & Procedures 

5 

Reservations must be cancelled within 15 days of the scheduled use date in order to receive a full 

refund of the security deposit. 

Table 1 – Reservation Rates for Amenity Center Areas 

Area Deposit 

Covered Patio at Pool 
Covered Area at Playground  
Cabanas at Pool 

$300.00 

Note: Patrons must be current on assessments or annual user fee in order to reserve 
covered patio areas. 
 

ACTIVITY AND PROGRAM RATES. 

Activity program prices charged on an activity-by-activity basis. Program coordinator to present 

program calendar to the board at a public meeting. 

MISCELLANEOUS FEES. 

Miscellaneous fees are set forth in Table 2 below. Checks or money orders only. 

Table 2 – Miscellaneous Fees 

Item Fee 
Access Cards/Key Fobs (2 per Patron’s 

Household) 

Free 

Replacement of Damaged, Lost or Stolen 

Access Card 

$25 per Access Card/Fob 

Insufficient Funds Fee (for submitting an 

insufficient funds check) 

$30.00 

 

  

gms
Highlight



 

{00112268.DOCX/2} 
Park Creek CDD Amenity Policies & Procedures 

6 

SPECIAL PROVISIONS.  

After-Hours Events. 

There are no after hour reservations for private use. When pool closes, the reserved use ends. 

CDD sponsored events may be held after hours at approved CDD functions. 

Homeowner’s Association and Master Developer Meetings. 

Unless otherwise provided in the District’s official policies, as may be amended from time to time, 

each homeowner’s association located within the boundaries of the District is permitted one free 

meeting per month, subject to availability. 

Additional Costs. 

The District at a public meeting may in its sole discretion require additional staffing, insurance, 

cleaning, or other service for any given event, and, if so, may charge an additional fee for the event 

equal to the cost of such staffing, insurance, cleaning, or service. 

ADJUSTMENT OF RATES. 

Not more than once per year, the Board may adjust by resolution adopted at a duly noticed public 

hearing any of the fees set forth in the District’s Rule for Amenities Rates to reflect actual costs of 

operation of the Amenities, to promote use of the Amenities, or for any other purpose as determined 

by the Board to be in the best interest of the District. The board may also in its discretion authorize 

discounts for certain services. 

PRIOR RULES & POLICIES. 

The District’s Amenities Policies, as may be amended from time to time, govern all use of the 

Amenities. 

 

 



 

{00112268.DOCX/2} 
Park Creek CDD Amenity Policies & Procedures 

7 

SEVERABILITY. 

The validity of unenforceability of any one or more provisions of the rules shall not affect the 

validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of these rules, or any part not held to be invalid 

or unenforceable. 

Law Implemented: ss. 190.11, 190.035, Florida Statutes 

  



 

{00112268.DOCX/2} 
Park Creek CDD Amenity Policies & Procedures 

8 

Part II. Amenities Policies 

In accordance with Chapters 190 and 120 of the Florida Statutes, and on October 11, 2022, 
at and after a duly noticed public hearing, the Board of Supervisors of the Park Creek 
Community Development District adopted the following policies to govern the operation of 
the District’s Amenities. All prior amenities policies of the District are hereby rescinded. 
 

DEFINITIONS 

The following definitions shall apply to these policies in their entirety: 

“Access Card” – shall mean the identification or gate card, issued to Patrons. 

“Amenities” – shall mean the properties and areas owned by the District and intended for 

recreational use and may include, but not specifically be limited to, the District’s amenity center, 

swimming pool, multi‐ purpose field (event lawn), playground (tot‐lot), picnic areas, and walking 

trails, together with their appurtenant areas, facilities, equipment, and any other appurtenances. 

“Amenities Policies” or “Policies” – shall mean all policies of the District relative to the 

Amenities, as amended from time to time. 

“Amenity Manager” – shall mean the management company, including its employees, staff, and 

agents, contracted by the District to manage the Amenities. 

“Annual User Fee” – shall mean the base fee established by the District for the non‐ exclusive 

right to use the Amenities. The amount of the Annual User Fee is set forth in the District’s Rule 

for Amenities Rates. 

“Board of Supervisors” or “Board” – shall mean the Board of Supervisors of the District. 

“District” – shall mean the Park Creek of Hillsborough County Community Development District. 

“District Manager” – shall mean the professional management company with which the District 

has contracted to provide management services to the District. 



 

{00112268.DOCX/2} 
Park Creek CDD Amenity Policies & Procedures 

9 

“Guest” – shall mean any person or persons, other than a Patron, who are expressly authorized by 

the District to use the Amenities or invited and accompanied for the day by a Patron to use the 

Amenities. 

“Household” – shall mean a group of individuals living under one roof or head of household. This can 

consist of individuals who have not yet attained the age of eighteen, together with their parents or legal 

guardians. This does not include visiting relatives, or extended household not residing in the home. 

“Non-Resident” – shall mean any person that does not own property within the District or does 

not meet the definition of an individual included within a Household. 

“Non-Resident Patron” – shall mean any person or Household not owning 

property in the District who is paying the Annual User Fee and is current in the payment of all 

other dues and fees to the District. 

“Resident Patron” – shall mean Residents, and Renters. 

“Patron” – shall mean any person or Household who is paying the Annual User Fee whether 

resident, renter, or non-resident and is current in the payment of all other dues and fees to the 

District. 

“Person” – shall mean an individual, or legal entity recognized under Florida Law. 

“Renter” – shall mean any tenant residing in a Resident’s home pursuant to a valid rental or 

lease agreement. 

“Resident” – shall mean any person or Household owning property within the District. 

AUTHORIZED USERS  

Generally. 

Only Patrons and Guests, as set forth herein, have the right to use the Amenities.  

 



 

{00112268.DOCX/2} 
Park Creek CDD Amenity Policies & Procedures 

10 

Residents. 

A Resident must pay the Annual User Fee and be current in payment of all dues applicable to 

Residents in order to have the right to use the Amenities. Such payment must be made in 

accordance with the District’s annual assessment collection resolution and typically will be 

included on the Resident’s property tax bill. In order to be considered current in payment, residents 

must remit payment by July 31. Amenity rights will be suspended for residents that are not current 

in payment. Payment of the Annual User Fee entitles the Resident to use the Amenities for one full 

fiscal year of the District. 

Non-Residents. 

A Non-Resident Patron must pay in advance the total twelve (12) month Annual User Fee and be 

current in payment of all dues applicable to Non-Residents in order to have the right to use the 

Amenities for one full year, which year begins from the date of receipt of payment by the District. 

This fee must be paid in full before the Non-Resident may use the Amenities. Each subsequent 

Annual User Fee shall be paid in full on the anniversary date of registration. Amenity rights will 

be cancelled if subsequent Annual User Fee payments are not paid within 90-days of the 

anniversary date. 

Renter’s Privileges. 

Residents who rent or lease residential unit(s) in the District shall have the right to designate the 

Renter of the residential unit(s) as the beneficial users of the Resident’s privileges to use the 

Amenities and the Residents’ privileges will be suspended during the Renters usage. 

a) A Renter who is designated as the beneficial user of the Resident’s rights to use the 

Amenities shall be entitled to the same rights and privileges to use the Amenities as the Resident. 



 

{00112268.DOCX/2} 
Park Creek CDD Amenity Policies & Procedures 

11 

b) Residents shall be responsible for all charges incurred by their Renters which remain 

unpaid after the customary billing and collection procedure established by the District. Resident 

owners are responsible for their respective Renter. 

c) Renters shall be subject to all rules and policies as the Board may adopt from time to 

time. 

Guests. 

Except as otherwise provided for herein, each Patron household property owner or renter over the 

age of 15 that is on the lease agreement, may bring up to one guest at a time; provided, however, 

that the Patron will be responsible for any harm caused by the Patron’s Guests while using the 

Amenities. For clarification purposes, a Patron Household can only bring a total of up to four Guests 

on behalf of the entire household. The District may also in its discretion invite Guests as part of any 

community programming activities. Applicable fees may apply. Guests shall be subject to all rules 

and policies as the Board may adopt from time to time. 

Registration / Disclaimer. 

In order to use the Amenities, each Patron, all members of a Patron’s Household, and all Guests 

shall register with the District by executing a Registration Form when they receive their Access 

Card(s). 

All persons using the Amenities do so at their own risk and agree to abide by the rules and 

policies for the use of the Amenities. As set forth more fully later herein, the District shall assume 

no responsibility and shall not be liable for any accidents, personal injury, or damage to, or loss 

of property arising from the use of the Amenities or from the acts, omissions or negligence of 

other persons using the Amenities. Patrons are responsible for their actions and those of their 

Guests.  



 

{00112268.DOCX/2} 
Park Creek CDD Amenity Policies & Procedures 

12 

ACCESS CARDS/KEY FOBS/PIN CODES  

Use of Access Cards/Key Fobs/Pin Codes 

Patrons must use their Access Cards/Pin Code/Key Fobs to gain access to the Amenities. Upon 

arrival at the amenity center, Patrons will input their pin code or swipe their access card or key fob 

to unlock the doors. Under no circumstance should a Patron provide an Access Card/Key Fob or 

Pin Code to another person to allow him or her to use the Amenities.  Unauthorized use of the 

Access Cards/Pin Code/Key Fobs will be subject to the suspension of rights section in these 

policies and procedures. 

Issuance of Access Cards/Key Fobs/Pin Codes. 

Each household will receive up to two (2) Access Card/Pin Code/Key Fobs at no cost upon 

registration with the District. Each Patron must use their Access Card/Pin Code/Key Fob upon 

entry to the facilities. 

Non-Transferrable. 

Access Cards and key fobs are the property of the District and are nontransferable except in 

accordance with the District’s rules and policies. 

Lost or Stolen Access Cards or Key Fobs. 

All lost or stolen cards need to be reported immediately to the District. Fees may apply to replace 

any lost or stolen cards. 

FACILITY RESERVATION POLICIES. 

The following policies apply to the reservation of the Amenities: 

Patrons Only. 

Unless otherwise directed by the District, only Patrons may reserve a portion of the Amenity for 

parties and events.  Only one of the available areas can be reserved by a single Patron per day. 



 

{00112268.DOCX/2} 
Park Creek CDD Amenity Policies & Procedures 

13 

Amenities Available for Reservation. 

The following Amenity is available for use: 

a) Outdoor covered patio area in the pool area 

b) Each Cabana area 

c) Outdoor Covered Patio area in the playground area 

Payment & Registration. 

At the time the reservation is made, a check or money order (no cash) for the deposit will be made 

out to District and delivered to the District Manager along with completed paperwork and 

insurances, if necessary. Each Patron using the Amenities must sign and execute a Use Agreement, 

attached hereto as Attachment C. 

Deposits. 

The deposits for use of the Amenities are as set forth in the District’s rules. To receive the full 

refund of the deposit within 10 days after the event, the Patron must: 

a) Remove all garbage, place in dumpster, and replace garbage liners. 

b) Take down all decorations or event displays; and 

c) Otherwise clean the Amenities and restore them to their pre-use condition, and to the 

satisfaction of the District. 

The District may retain all or part of any deposit if the District determines, in its sole discretion, 

that it is necessary to repair any damages (including any clean-up costs) arising from the Patron’s 

use.  

Computation of Reservation Time. 

The use time period is inclusive of set-up and clean-up time. 

 



 

{00112268.DOCX/2} 
Park Creek CDD Amenity Policies & Procedures 

14 

Duration of Events. 

Unless otherwise authorized by the District, each reservation for use shall be for a minimum of two 

hours but no more than four hours, unless previously authorized by the District and no after-hours 

events shall extend past pool closing hours. If the event lasts longer than four hours the deposit is 

forfeited, unless previously authorized by the District. 

Available Hours. 

The Amenities may be reserved for parties and events during normal operating hours and will not 

be available for private use on Holidays (as defined herein), holiday weekends, or after hours.  

Capacity. 

The amenity center capacity limit shall not exceed 25 persons at any time for a party or event. 

Noise. 

The volume of live or recorded music must not violate applicable Hillsborough County noise 

ordinances, or unreasonably interfere with residents’ enjoyment of their homes. 

Insurance. 

Additional liability insurance coverage may be required for all events that are approved to serve 

alcoholic beverages, or for other events that the District determines in its sole discretion should 

require additional liability insurance. The District and its supervisors, staff, and contractors is to be 

named on these policies as an additional insured party. 

Cancellation. 

If the Patron wishes to cancel a reservation, the cancellation must be communicated to the Amenity 

Manager in writing no later than fifteen days prior to the scheduled event to receive a return of 

100% of the deposit. If the event is cancelled less than 15 days prior to the event 50% of the security 

deposit will be returned. 



 

{00112268.DOCX/2} 
Park Creek CDD Amenity Policies & Procedures 

15 

COMMUNITY PROGRAMMING  

Resources. 

The District may offer from time to time a variety of programs and activities designed to meet the 

needs and enjoyment of community members of all ages, interests, and skill levels. If a program or 

activity is offered, its format will be structured to provide participants most effectively with a 

positive recreational experience of the highest caliber. Information for any upcoming program or 

activity will be provided to the Patrons via the community bulletin board, District website or 

homeowner’s association community website. 

Patrons and Guests Only. 

Unless otherwise directed by the District, programs will be open to Patrons and their Guests only, 

subject to payment of any applicable fees. Patrons may register Guests for programs; however, 

Patrons will be entitled to priority registration, Guests will only be able to register for programs if 

space permits. 

Registration. 

Most programs will require advanced registration or an RSVP to allow the staff to plan effectively. 

To avoid the unnecessary cancellation of a program, register by the posted deadline. Late 

registrations may be accepted on a case-by-case basis. Due to the nature of some programs and the 

availability of space, late registration may not always be feasible. Some programs will have 

maximum registration limitations. In the event a program is full, a waiting list will be created. 



 

{00112268.DOCX/2} 
Park Creek CDD Amenity Policies & Procedures 

16 

Programs and Activities. 

All programs and services including personal training, group exercise, instructional programs, 

competitive events, and other programs must be conducted as directed by the Board. A schedule 

of activities for the Amenities will be posted in each area and updated by the District. No outside 

(i.e., third party) instructors are allowed unless previously approved by the Board. 

Food Trucks. 

Staff will market the food trucks through Constant Contact, posts on the District website, bulletin 

boards, and post signage. All food truck vendors will supply proper licensing and insurance, naming 

the District as an additional insured. If a vendor does not possess proper licensing and insurance, 

staff can ask a vendor to leave and will contact law enforcement if the vendor(s) refuse compliance. 

Cancellation by the District. 

The District will notify Patrons if there is a need to change or cancel a program. If a program is 

cancelled by the District, Patrons will be issued a refund or credit on their account. 

Refunds. 

Program refunds and credit may be granted on a case-by-case basis. Refunds and credits after the 

program registration deadline, “no shows”, or after a program begins may not be approved.



 

{00112268.DOCX/2} 
Park Creek CDD Amenity Policies & Procedures 

17 

GENERAL PROVISIONS 

All Patrons and Guests using the Amenities are expected to conduct themselves in a responsible, 

courteous, and safe manner, in compliance with all rules and policies of the District. 

Emergencies. 

After contacting 911 if required, all emergencies and injuries must be reported immediately to the 

office of the District Manager at 813-344-4844 or email at parkcreekcddmanager@gmail.com. 

Hours of Operation. 

All hours of operation of the Amenities will be established and published by the District. The 

amenity center will be open year-round. The District may restrict access or close some or all of the 

Amenities for purposes of providing a community activity, for making improvements, for 

conducting maintenance, or other purposes. Any programs or activities of the District may have 

priority over other users of the Amenities. 

Additional Guidelines. 

Except as otherwise stated herein, the following additional guidelines govern the use of the 

Amenities generally. 

a)  Registration and Pin Codes or Access Cards or Keys. All Patrons must sign-in and have 

their assigned Access Card, upon entering the Amenities. 

Cards, Key Fobs and Pin Codes are only to be used by the Patron to whom they are issued. 

b) Guests. Guests may only be accompanied by a Patron while using the Amenities if they 

are at least 15 years of age or older. 

c) Minors. Except as otherwise stated herein, children under 15 years of age must be 

accompanied by a parent or legal guardian only. 



 

{00112268.DOCX/2} 
Park Creek CDD Amenity Policies & Procedures 

18 

d) Attire. Except for the pool and wet areas where bathing suits are permitted, Patrons and 

Guests must be properly attired with shirts and shoes to use the Amenities. Bathing suits and wet 

feet are not allowed indoors except for the restroom areas. 

e) Food and Drink. Food and drink will be limited to designated areas only. 

f) Alcohol. Alcoholic beverages shall not be served or sold, nor permitted to be consumed 

on the premises of the Amenities, except at pre-approved special events. Patrons will be required 

to hire a licensed and insured vendor of alcoholic beverages, and they must provide proof of this 

to the Amenity Manager prior to the event. Anyone that appears to be under the influence of drugs 

or alcohol will be asked to leave the Amenities. 

g) No Smoking. Smoking or Vaping is not permitted in any building, or enclosed or 

fenced area, including but not limited to the amenity center, fitness stations, swimming pool or 

swimming pool deck area, or playground. All waste must be disposed of in the appropriate 

receptables. 

h) Pets. Except for service and other legally authorized emotional support animals, pets 

are not permitted, and they are not permitted indoors. Where such animals are permitted on the 

grounds, they must be leashed. Patrons are responsible for picking up after all pets as a courtesy to 

others and in accordance with the law. 

i) Vehicles. Vehicles must be parked in designated areas. Vehicles should 

not be parked on the grass lawns, or in any way which blocks the normal flow of traffic. Golf carts, 

off-road bikes/vehicles (including ATV’s), and motorized scooters are prohibited on all property 

owned, maintained, and operated by the District or at any of the Amenities within the District 

unless they are owned by the District. 



 

{00112268.DOCX/2} 
Park Creek CDD Amenity Policies & Procedures 

19 

j) Skateboards, Etc. Bicycles, skateboards, rollerblades, and other similar use is limited 

to designated outdoor areas only. 

k) Fireworks. Fireworks of any kind are not permitted anywhere on the Amenities or 

District owned area. 

l) Service Areas. Only District employees and staff area allowed in the service areas of 

the Amenities. 

m) Courtesy. Patrons and their Guests shall treat all staff members and other Patrons and 

Guests with courtesy and respect. 

n) Profanity. Loud, profane, or abusive language is prohibited. 

o) Horseplay. Disorderly conduct and horseplay are prohibited. 

p) Equipment. All equipment and supplies provided for use of the Amenities must be 

returned in good condition after use. Patrons are encouraged to let the staff know if an area of the 

Amenities or a piece of equipment is in need of cleaning or maintenance. 

q) Littering. Patrons are responsible for cleaning up after themselves and helping to keep 

the Amenities clean at all times. 

r) Solicitation and Advertising. Commercial advertisements shall not be posted or 

circulated in the Amenities. Petitions, posters, or promotional material shall not be originated, 

solicited, circulated, or posted on Amenities property unless approved in writing by the District. 

s) Firearms. Firearms or any other weapons are not permitted in any of the Amenities, 

unless otherwise allowed by applicable law. 

t) Trespassing/Loitering. There is no trespassing or loitering allowed at the Amenities. Any 

individual violating this policy may be reported to the local authorities. 



 

{00112268.DOCX/2} 
Park Creek CDD Amenity Policies & Procedures 

20 

u) Compliance with Laws. All Patrons and Guests shall abide by and comply with any and all 

federal, state and local laws and ordinances, as well as any District rules and policies, while present 

at or utilizing the Amenities, and shall ensure that any minor for whom they are responsible also 

complies with the same. 

v) Surveillance. Various areas of all Amenities may be under twenty-four (24) hour video 

surveillance. 

w) Grills. Grills are not permitted on public areas, except during approved events. 

x) Bounce Houses. Bounce houses and similar apparatus are permitted only outdoors and at the 

discretion of the Amenity Manager and in areas designated by the District. Proof of liability 

insurance acceptable to the District shall also be required. 

y) Cellular Phones. To prevent disturbance to others, use of cellular telephones is limited while 

utilizing the amenities. Patrons and Guests are asked to keep their ringers turned off or on vibrate 

while using the Amenities. 

z) Lost Property. The District is not responsible for lost or stolen items. Staff members are not 

permitted to hold valuables or bags for Patrons or Guests. All found items should be turned in to 

the Amenity Manager for storage in the lost and found. Items will be stored in the lost and found 

for up to one month. 

Pool Area 

The following policies apply to the District’s pool: 

a) Swim at Your Own Risk. The pool areas are not supervised during operating hours. 

b) Operating Hours. The pool is open from 8:00 a.m. to 8 p.m. April to September and 

from 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. October to March. No one is permitted in the pool at any other time 

unless a specific event is scheduled. 



 

{00112268.DOCX/2} 
Park Creek CDD Amenity Policies & Procedures 

21 

c) Supervision of Children. Children under 15 years must be accompanied by a parent 

or legal guardian. 

d) Skateboards, Etc. No bicycles, scooters, roller skates, roller blades, or skateboards are 

permitted on the pool deck. 

e) Food and Drink. Alcoholic beverages are not permitted. Food is not permitted, except 

for special events and reservation events. Glass containers or breakable objects of any kind are not 

permitted in the pool area or locker rooms. Notwithstanding any of the foregoing, no food or 

beverages are ever permitted in the pool or on the pool wet deck area, and instead when permitted, 

food and beverages must be kept only in the designated areas. 

f) Horseplay. No jumping, pushing, running, or other horseplay is allowed in the pool or 

on the pool deck area. 

g) Diving. Diving is strictly prohibited at the pool. 

h) Noise. Except at approved events, radios, tape players, CD players, MP3 players and 

televisions, and the like are not permitted unless they are personal units equipped with headphones. 

i) Aquatic Toys and Recreational Equipment. Aquatic toys and equipment 

are not permitted in the pool and pool slide. Prohibited items include, but are not limited to, any kind 

of ball, rafts, kickboards, inner tubes, scuba gear, snorkels, dive sticks, swim fins, balls, frisbee, 

inflatable objects, or other similar water play items. Exceptions are Coast Guard approved personal 

floatation devices, kickboards for lap swimming/swim classes, masks, goggles, water wings, and 

water toys for organized special events. Amenities staff has the final say regarding the use of any and 

all recreational floatation devices, and the District reserves the right to discontinue usage of such play 

equipment during times of peak or schedule activity at the pool, or if the equipment provides a safety 

concern. 



 

{00112268.DOCX/2} 
Park Creek CDD Amenity Policies & Procedures 

22 

j) Entrances. Pool entrances must be kept clean at all times. 

k) Railing. No swinging on ladders, fences, or railings is allowed. 

l) Pool Furniture. Pool furniture is not to be removed from the pool area and returned 

after use. 

m) Chemicals. Chemicals used in the pool may affect certain hair or fabric colors. The 

District is not responsible for these effects. 

n) Pets. Pets (with the exception of service and legally authorized emotional support 

animals), are not permitted on the pool deck area inside the pool gates at any time. 

o) Attire. Appropriate swimming attire (swimsuits) must be worn at all times. 

p) Prevention of Disease. All swimmers must shower before initially entering the pool. 

Persons with open cuts, wounds, sores, or blisters may not use the pool. No person should use the 

pool with or suspected of having a communicable disease which could be transmitted through the 

use of the pool. 

q) Swim Diapers. Parents should take their children to the restroom before 

entering the pool. Children under three (3) years of age, and those who are not reliably toilet trained, 

must wear rubber lined swim diapers and a swimsuit over the swim diaper. If contamination occurs, 

the pool will be closed for twenty-four (24) hours and the water will be shocked with chlorine to 

kill the bacteria. Any individual responsible for contamination of the pool may be held responsible 

for any clean-up or decontamination expenses incurred by the District. 

r) Pollution. No one shall pollute the pool. Anyone who does pollute the pool is liable for 

any costs incurred in treating and re-opening the pool. 

s) Reservation of Tables or Chairs. Tables or chairs on the deck area may not be 

reserved by placing towels or personal belongings on them. 



 

{00112268.DOCX/2} 
Park Creek CDD Amenity Policies & Procedures 

23 

t) Pool Closure. The pool may close due to weather warnings, fecal accidents, chemical 

balancing, or general maintenance and repairs. 

u) Weather. The pool and pool area will be closed during electrical storms or when rain 

makes it difficult to see any part of the pool or pool bottom clearly. The pool will be closed at the 

first sound of thunder or sighting of lightning and will remain closed for thirty 30 minutes after the 

last sighting. Everyone must leave the pool deck immediately upon hearing thunder or sighting 

lightning, or when instructed to do so by the staff. 

v) Swim Instruction. Swim instruction for fees, or solicitation of swim instruction for 

fees, is prohibited. The District may choose to contract with a swim instructor provider to offer 

Patrons with swim instruction at a cost to the Patron. 

Event Lawn, Patio, Picnic Areas, and Outdoor Areas 

The following policies apply to the Event Lawn, patio, and other outdoor areas:  

a) First Come Basis. The pool side cabanas area available for use by Patrons and Guests 

only on a first come first serve basis unless reserved in accordance with this policy. The Event 

Lawn and patio areas may only be reserved for a program or event approved by the District. 

b) Vehicles. No bicycles, scooters, skateboards, and equipment with wheels are 

prohibited. 

c) Skateboards, Etc. Bikes, rollerblades, skateboards, and equipment with wheels are 

prohibited. 

d) Chalking. Chalking or marking the outdoor areas must be approved in advance and 

proper marking materials must be used. 

e) Pets. Pets must be kept on leash and Patrons must pick up and dispose of pet waste in 

appropriate receptacles. 



 

{00112268.DOCX/2} 
Park Creek CDD Amenity Policies & Procedures 

24 

f) Equipment. Patrons and Guests are responsible for bringing their own equipment. The 

staff may have some equipment available for sign out on a first come first serve basis. 

g) Noise. Amplified sound systems and DJs are prohibited unless it is an approved 

program, event, or reservation. 

h) Clean-Up. Patrons and Guests must clean up after themselves and dispose of trash in 

the appropriate receptacles. 

Lake or Pond Areas 

The lakes and ponds throughout the community are not designed for swimming or boating but may 

be used by Patrons and Guests for fishing as set forth herein. We ask that you respect your fellow 

landowners and access the ponds 



 

{00112268.DOCX/2} 
Park Creek CDD Amenity Policies & Procedures 

25 

through the proper access points and not trespass upon a resident’s property. The District has a 

catch and release policy for all fish caught in the ponds. The ponds are not intended for anything 

but catch and release, as they are mostly retention ponds and manmade lakes. The purpose of the 

ponds is to help facilitate the District’s natural water system for run off and overflow. The ponds 

are not to State code for keeping your catch, so please protect yourself and the fish population and 

return them to the water. 

The following additional guidelines apply: 

a) Please be respectful of the privacy of the residents living near the ponds. 

b) Children under the age of 15 must be accompanied by adults when fishing. 

c) Parking along the county right of way or on any grassed area near the ponds is 

prohibited. It is recommended that residents wishing to fish walk or ride bicycles to the ponds. 

d) Do not leave fishing poles lines, equipment, or bait unattended. Do not leave any litter. 

Fishing line is hazardous to wildlife. 

e) Do not feed the wildlife anything, ever. 

f) Fish caught from the lakes are not intended to be edible since the lakes are designed to 

detain pollutants. Catch and release is required. 

g) Swimming is prohibited in all ponds on District property. 

h) No watercraft of any kind are allowed in any of the ponds on District property. 

i) Licensing requirements from other governmental agencies may apply. Check the 

regulations. 



 

{00112268.DOCX/2} 
Park Creek CDD Amenity Policies & Procedures 

26 

Playground and Tot Lots 

The community provides playground areas for Patrons and Guests to enjoy with their children. The 

following guidelines apply: 

a) Patrons and Guests may use the playgrounds at their own risk. 

b) For the safety of all users, supervision (15 years and older) is required for children 

under the age of twelve. Children must remain in the sight of parents/guardians. All children are 

expected to play cooperatively with other children. 

c) Proper footwear is required and no loose clothing especially with strings should be 

worn. 

d) The mulch material is necessary for reducing fall impact and for good drainage. It is 

not to be picked up, thrown, or kicked for any reason. 

e) No food, drinks or gum are permitted at the playground. 

f) No pets of any kind are permitted at the playground. 

g) No glass containers are permitted at the playground. 

h) No jumping off from any climbing bar or platform. 

i) Profanity, rough-housing, and disruptive behavior are prohibited. 

j) If anything is wrong with the equipment or someone gets hurt, notify the District 

immediately. 

k) The playground and tot lot is open from 8:00 a.m. to 8 p.m. April to September and 

from 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. October to March. No one is permitted in the playground or tot lot at 

any other time unless a specific event is scheduled.



 

{00112268.DOCX/2} 
Park Creek CDD Amenity Policies & Procedures 

27 

PROPERTY DAMAGE 

Each Patron shall be liable for any property damage at the Amenities caused by him or her, his or 

her Guests, or members of his or her Household. The District reserves the right to pursue any and 

all legal and equitable measures necessary to remedy any losses due to property damage. 

Each Patron and Guest, as a condition of invitation to the premises of the Amenities, assumes 

sole responsibility for his or her property. The District shall not be responsible for the loss or 

damage to any private property used or stored on the premises of the Amenities. 

USE AT OWN RISK; INDEMNIFICATION 

Any Patron, Guest, or other person who participates in the Activities (as defined below), shall do so 

at his or her own risk, and shall indemnify, defend, release, hold harmless, and forever discharge the 

District and its contractors, and the present, former, and future supervisors, staff, officers, employees, 

representatives, agents, and contractors of each (together, “Indemnitees”), for any and all liability, 

claims, lawsuits, actions, suits or demands, whether known or unknown, in law or equity, by any 

individual of any age, or any corporation or other entity, for any and all loss, injury, damage, theft, 

real or personal property damage, expenses (including attorney’s fees, costs and other expenses for 

investigation and defense and in connection with, among other proceedings, alternative dispute 

resolution, trial court, and appellate proceedings), and harm of any kind or nature arising out of, or 

in connection with, the participation in the Activities, by said Patron, Guest, or other person, and any 

of his or her Guests and any members of his or her Household.   

Should any Patron, Guest, or other person, bring suit against the Indemnitees in connection with 

the Activities or relating in any way to the Amenities, and fail to obtain judgment therein against the 

Indemnitees, said Patron, Guest, or other person shall be liable to the District for all attorney’s fees, 



 

{00112268.DOCX/2} 
Park Creek CDD Amenity Policies & Procedures 

28 

costs, and other expenses for investigation and defense and in connection with, among other 

proceedings, alternative dispute resolution, trial court, and appellate proceedings. 

The waiver of liability contained herein does not apply to any act of intentional, willful, or wanton 

misconduct by the Indemnitees. For purposes of this section, the term “Activities,” shall mean the 

use of or acceptance of the use of the Amenities, or engagement in any contest, game, function, 

exercise, competition, sport, event, or other activity operated, organized, arranged, or sponsored 

by the District, its contractors or third parties authorized by the District. 

SOVEREIGN IMMUNITY 

Nothing herein shall constitute or be construed as a waiver of the 

Districts’ limitations on liability contained in Section 768.28, F.S., or other statutes or law. 

SEVERABILITY 

The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions of these 

policies shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining provisions, or any part of the 

policies not held to be invalid or unenforceable. 

AMENDMENTS / WAIVERS 

The Board in its sole discretion may amend these policies from time to time. 

The Board may also elect in its sole discretion at any time to grant waivers to any of the provisions 

of these policies. 

SUSPENSION AND TERMINATION OF PRIVILEGES  

1. Pin Code, Access Cards and Key Fobs are the property of the Park Creek Community 

Development District and are non-transferable except in accordance with the District’s rules, 

policies, and regulations. Pin Code, Access Cards and Key Fobs are issued at the time of 

membership and will need to be renewed annually if one is a non-resident fee payer. 



 

{00112268.DOCX/2} 
Park Creek CDD Amenity Policies & Procedures 

29 

2. Privileges at the Amenities of Park Creek Community Development District can be subject to 

suspension or termination by the Board of Supervisors if a Patron: 

a. Submits false information on the application for an Access Card. 

b. Permits unauthorized use of an Access Card. 

c. Exhibits unsatisfactory behavior, deportment, or appearance. 

d. Fails to abide by the rules, regulations and policies established for the use of the 

Amenities. 

e. Treats the personnel or employees in an unreasonable or abusive manner. 

f. Engages in conduct that is improper or likely to endanger the welfare, safety, or 

reputation of the District or its management. 

g. Enters the Amenities using false identification, climbing the fence or by any other 

unauthorized means, or remains in the facilities after being asked by staff to leave. 

3. Our goal is to promote a safe and enjoyable environment for all 

users. Inappropriate behavior, such as foul or abusive language, vandalism or fighting, or any of 

the above listed actions are never permitted. Disciplinary actions are as follows: 



 

{00112268.DOCX/2} 
Park Creek CDD Amenity Policies & Procedures 

30 

The Patron or Guest will receive a verbal warning regarding his or her inappropriate behavior. If 

the behavior continues, staff or management will ask the Patron or Guest to leave the facility for 

the remainder of the day. An incident report will be completed, recording the individual’s name, 

type of violation, and Access Card number. 

If a second offense occurs, management may suspend the individual from all Amenities for a time 

period of at least one week (7 days). If the individual is a minor (under the age of 18), management 

will send a letter to the parent or guardian explaining the violation with a copy of the District 

policies. Should a third offense occur, the individual will lose all privileges for a time period of up 

to 30 days or longer at the CDD Board’s discretion. Upon approval from the CDD Board, the user 

may lose all privileges for the remainder of the year or longer. 

At any level offense staff may “invalidate” an Access Card for a period of 1-3 days to allow for 

review of incident by the District and management. 

4. An individual whose privileges are suspended will be subject to a  

Trespass Warning issued by the Hillsborough County Sheriff’s Office if on the District property 

during their suspension. A Trespass warning issued by HCSO will result in a two-year restriction 

from the District property. 

5. Loss of privileges to one District amenity will result in loss of privileges to all District’s 

Amenities. 

6. Any individual issued a suspension is entitled to file a grievance with the District Board of 

Supervisors. 



 

{00112268.DOCX/2} 
Park Creek CDD Amenity Policies & Procedures 

31 

AMENDMENT OF POLICIES.  

These policies may be modified at any time, upon the approval of the Board of Supervisors 

of the Park Creek Community Development District. Immediately following approval of the 

Board, the modified policies shall be posted on the District’s website. 

AMENITY FACILITIES HOURS OF OPERATION 

The Amenity Facilities hours of operation established herein may be modified by the District 

considering the time of the year and other circumstances. The Amenity Facilities will be closed on 

the following Holidays: Easter Sunday, Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, Thanksgiving Day, New 

Year’s Eve, and New Year’s Day. The Amenity Facilities may close early on Memorial Day, 

Independence Day, and Labor Day. 

 



AMENITY CENTER AREAS RENTAL AGREEMENT 

This Amenity Center Areas Rental Agreement (this “Agreement”) is entered into this 
_____ day of ______________, _______ between the Park Creek Community Development 
District, a special-purpose unit of local government organized pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida 
Statutes (the “District”) and the Renter listed below (the “Renter”).  

1. Renter

a. Name:__________________________________________________________

b. Address:________________________________________________________

c. Phone Number:_____________________________________________________

2. The District owns and operates the Amenity Center Areas, including but not limited to
the covered patio areas at the clubhouse.

3. Renter desires to reserve the [  ] covered patio area at clubhouse near pool,
[  ] covered patio area at clubhouse across from playground, on _____________ (date)
from ______a.m./p.m. to ______a.m./p.m.

4. Security Deposit
a. [  ] Applicable (covered patio areas at clubhouse)

i. A refundable security deposit of $300.00 from Renter has been received.
The Amenity Manager will review the checklist listed in the Facility
Rental Policies section of the District’s Amenities Rules & Policies after
the event. With satisfactory completion of all items on the checklist, the
deposit will be returned.

5. Rental Fee - $25 per hour, up to 4 hours
a. [  ] Applicable (covered patio area at the clubhouse)

i. A non-refundable rental fee of $_________ from Renter has been
received.

6. If the Renter wishes to cancel a reservation, the cancellation must be communicated to
the Amenity Manager in writing no later than thirty days prior to the scheduled event to
receive 100% of the rental fee and deposit. If the event is cancelled less than 30 days
prior to the event 100% of the security deposit and 0% of the rental fee will be returned.

7. Renter shall not serve or permit any alcoholic beverages to be consumed unless the Board
of Supervisors of the District has pre-approved a special event.

8. Renter is responsible for cleanup and restoring the Amenity Center Areas to the original
condition immediately following the event.



 
9. District staff or authorized designees are authorized to end the event if they observe any 

damage being done to the property or other behavior they deem as reckless or 
inappropriate.                                
 

10. Renter, to the fullest extent of the law, hereby waives, releases, and discharges the 
District from any and all losses, claims, liability or damages, including but not limited to 
losses, claims, liability or damages to personal property or for any personal injury or 
harm suffered on District property in connection with the Rental and further agrees to 
hold the District harmless from, and  will indemnify and defend the District against all 
liability or damage which may arise in any manner whatsoever, whether directly or 
indirectly, from the Rental. 
 

11. Renter shall not damage, mar, or in any manner deface the Amenity Center Areas, and 
shall not cause or permit anything to be done which may in any manner damage, mar or 
deface the Amenity Center Areas.  If the Amenity Center Areas, during the term of the 
Agreement, shall be damaged by the act, default or negligence of the Renter, or of any of 
the Renter’s agents, employees, patrons, guests or any persons admitted to the Amenity 
Center Areas by the Renter, Renter agrees to pay to the District upon demand all sums as 
necessary to restore the Amenity Center Areas to its condition prior to the Rental.  
 

12. Renter will comply with all laws, codes, and regulations of the United States, the State of 
Florida, and Hillsborough County, and Renter will pay any sales taxes or fees due to any 
authority arising out of Renter’s use of the Amenity Center Areas. 
 

13. This Agreement is made and shall be construed under the laws of the State of Florida 
with venue in Hillsborough County, Florida. 
 

14. In the event of any dispute or damage claim arising with respect to the enforcement of 
this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled, in addition to all other relief 
granted by the court, to a judgment for reasonable attorneys’ and costs incurred by reason 
of such action, including appellate proceedings. 
 

15. Renter may not assign their rights or interest under this Agreement.  
 

16. Renter, its agents, employees, patrons or guests shall not use the Amenity Center Areas 
for any unlawful purpose, and the Renter, their agents, employees, patrons and guests 
shall abide by the District’s Amenities Rules & Policies. 
 

17. This Agreement and the District’s Amenities Rules & Policies form the entire agreement 
and neither party is to rely upon any oral representations made by the other party.   

 
 
Renter’s Signature: ____________________________________ 
 
Amenity Manager’s Signature: ___________________________ 



 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION V 



 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION C 



MONTHLY
REPORT
SEPTEMBER 1, 2023 



 All ponds have been treated this month. Hopefully we

will be getting some rain to bring these water levels

up. Until water levels rise reoccurring algae blooms will

continue and we will continue preventative treatments

to keep these ponds looking good during the summer.

We are headed into storm season. If we have a major

storm we will do drive through post storm to check for

possible conjestions as well as any storm related

problems related to the ponds.

SUMMARY:FOREST BROOKE
Inspection Date:
August 29, 2023

Prepared For:
Mick Sheppard  

Prepared By:
Devon Craig 
Field Operations Manager 
P:941.201.7287 
E: dcraig@sitexaquatics.com



PARK CREEK CDD 
11906  Little  Violet  Cir
Riverview,  FL  33578
10 ponds 

1000 ft N

➤



5.                         6.                         7.                         8. 

1.                         2.                         3.                         4. 



9.                                                       10. 



POND TREATMEATS  

1: Shoreline vegetation and Algae has been treated. 

2: Shoreline vegetation has been treated. 

3: Shoreline vegetation has been treated. 

4: Shoreline vegetation has been treated. 

5: Shoreline vegetation and Algae has been treated. 

6: Shoreline vegetation has been treated. 

7: Shoreline vegetation has been treated. 

8: Shoreline vegetation has been treated. 

9: Shoreline vegetation and Algae has been treated. 

10: Shoreline vegetation and Algae has been treated. 

   



 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION D 



1 Park Creek CDD Field Management Report | GMS - 2023 

 

               

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Park Creek CDD 
Field Management Report 

Sep 14th, 2023 

Mick Sheppard 

Field Manager 

GMS 



2 Park Creek CDD Field Management Report | GMS - 2023 

 

 
  

 Pergolas at the front of 
the amenity center have 
been sealed and 
coated. 
 

 We applied 2 coats 
which is what’s 

recommended. 

 Bench repair has been 
completed on the trail. 
 Replaced slates and 
repainted them as well. 
 Pressure treated wood 
was used for longevity. 

Completed 

Pergola Sealing 

Trail Bench Repair 



3 Park Creek CDD Field Management Report | GMS - 2023 

 

 

  Completed 

 Full project review was 
completed to make 
sure everything held 
up during the storm. 
 
 Everything is 
functioning properly. 

 All pool deck furniture 
was checked for loose 
bolts and screws. 
 
 Some of the furniture 
needed tightening as 
well. 

 

Amenity Furniture Repairs 

Full Project Review 



4 Park Creek CDD Field Management Report | GMS - 2023 

 

 

 

 

  

 Sod install along Riverdale 
Rise Dr will be completed 
in a couple of weeks by 
the landscaper. 
 
 Irrigation adjustments will 
ne to be done as well. 

 Still obtaining proposals for 

the flooring to either be 

changed to tile or applying 

epoxy to the floors. 

 

 Still in progress. 

Riverdale Rise Dr Sod Install 

In Progress 

Bathroom Floors 

In Progress 



5 Park Creek CDD Field Management Report | GMS - 2023 

 

 

  

 Trail project was started 
and is still in progress. 
 
 Washouts from the storm 
will be repaired as soon as 
possible. 

Trail Project 

In Progress 



6 Park Creek CDD Field Management Report | GMS - 2023 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Conclusion 

For any questions or comments regarding the above information, please contact me by phone at 
813-408-0511, or by email at msheppard@gmscfl.com.  Thank you. 

 

Respectfully, 

Mick Sheppard 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION VI 



 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION A 



PARK CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Summary of Invoices
September 14, 2023

Fund Date Check No.'s Amount

REGIONS BANK
General 8/10/23 361-367 $30,188.74

Total Invoices for Approval $30,188.74



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/07/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023 ***       PARK CREEK CDD - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CASH - REGIONS BANK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/10/23 00039 8/04/23 23-02367 202308 310-51300-48000                                     *               70.00
NOTICE OF BOS MEETING

BUSINESS OBSERVER                                                  70.00 000361
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/10/23 00037 8/02/23 24583    202308 320-53900-46205                                     *            8,250.00

IRRIGATION MAINT
8/08/23 24591    202308 320-53900-46205                                     *            3,000.00

TREE REMOVAL
8/08/23 24592    202308 320-53900-46205                                     *            2,500.00

TREE REMOVAL
CARDINAL LANDSCAPING SERVICES TAMPA                            13,750.00 000362

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/10/23 00012 8/01/23 11404    202308 320-57200-34500                                     *              102.00

EAGLE EYE VMS
8/01/23 11413    202308 320-57200-34500                                     *               39.00

BRIVO ONAIR
COMPLETE IT. SERVICE & SOLUTIONS                                  141.00 000363

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/10/23 00021 6/30/23 25       202306 320-53900-46000                                     *            2,815.58

GENERAL MAINT MAY & JUN23
GMS-CENTRAL FLORIDA, LLC                                        2,815.58 000364

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/10/23 00002 8/01/23 34       202308 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,166.67

MANAGEMENT FEES AUG23
8/01/23 34       202308 320-53900-34000                                     *              625.00

FIELD MANAGEMENT AUG23
8/01/23 34       202308 320-57200-34000                                     *            6,917.00

FACILITY MGMT AUG23
8/01/23 34       202308 310-51300-51000                                     *            2,122.58

COMPUTER
8/01/23 34       202308 320-57200-52000                                     *               44.48

FLAGS FOR THE 4TH
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES-                              12,875.73 000365

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/10/23 00018 7/25/23 7265657  202307 320-53900-46001                                     *              317.43

PET WASTE REMOVAL
POOP 911                                                          317.43 000366

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/10/23 00004 7/10/23 2111412  202306 310-51300-31100                                     *              219.00

ENGINEERING FEES
STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES, INC.                                 219.00 000367

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                 30,188.74

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               30,188.74

PKCK PARK CREEK     SHENNING  



 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION B 



PARK CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Unaudited Financial Statements
as of

August 31, 2023

Board of Supervisors Meeting
September 14, 2023



TABLE OF CONTENTS

I.

II.

III.

Financial Statements - August 31, 2023

Check Register

Special Assessment Receipts Schedule - August 31, 2023



Page 1

PARK CREEK

August 31, 2023

Major Funds Total
 General Debt Service Governmental
 Fund Fund Funds

ASSETS:  
Cash - Regions Bank $390,035 --- $390,035
Due from Other Funds --- $10 $10
Series 2013 Investments:

Reserve --- $171,556 $171,556
Revenue --- $179,987 $179,987
Prepayment --- $377 $377

Series 2016 Investments:
Reserve --- $206,388 $206,388
Revenue --- $188,557 $188,557

Deposits $6,010 --- $6,010
Total Assets $396,045 $746,875 $1,142,920

LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable $12,432 --- $12,432
Due to Other Funds $10 --- $10

Total Liabilities $12,443 $0 $12,443

FUND BALANCES:
Nonspendable:

Deposits and prepaid items $6,010 --- $6,010
Assigned to:

Debt Service --- $746,875 $746,875
Unassigned $377,592 --- $377,592

Total Fund Balances $383,602 $746,875 $1,130,477

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES $396,045 $746,875 $1,142,920

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET



Page 2

PARK CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended August 31, 202311
ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 08/31/23 THRU 08/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Maintenance Assessments - Levy $517,083 $517,083 $518,966 $1,883
Interest Income $0 $0 $125 $125
Miscellaneous Income $0 $0 $0 $0

    
TOTAL REVENUES $517,083 $517,083 $519,091 $2,008

LEGISLATIVE

Supervisors Fees $12,000 $11,000 $6,600 $4,400
Payroll Taxes $918 $842 $505 $337
TOTAL LEGISLATIVE $12,918 $11,842 $7,105 $4,737

FINANCIAL & ADMINISTRATIVE
District Manager $45,500 $41,708 $41,708 ($0)
District Engineer $4,500 $4,125 $4,393 ($268)
Attorney Fees $15,000 $13,750 $10,173 $3,577
Trustee Fees $6,520 $6,520 $6,769 ($249)
Dissemination $0 $0 $100 ($100)
Auditing Services $4,500 $4,500 $3,400 $1,100
Travel and Per Diem $50 $46 $0 $46
Meeting Room Rental $2,400 $2,200 $665 $1,535
Public Officials Insurance $31,433 $31,433 $21,637 $9,796
Legal Advertising $3,000 $2,750 $1,802 $949
Bank Fees $125 $115 $1,233 ($1,119)
Payroll Services $835 $766 $413 $353
Miscellaneous $500 $458 $0 $458
Dues, Licenses & Fees $175 $175 $175 $0
TOTAL FINANCIAL & ADMINISTRATIVE $114,538 $108,546 $92,467 $16,078

OTHER PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT
Streetpole Lighting $58,000 $53,167 $65,492 ($12,325)
Electricity (Irrigation & Pond Pumps) $17,000 $15,583 $14,401 $1,182
Landscaping Maintenance $104,340 $95,645 $83,000 $12,645
Landscape Replenishment $10,000 $9,167 $8,612 $555
Irrigation Maintenance $10,000 $9,167 $4,296 $4,871
Landscape Replacement and Enhancement $23,500 $21,542 $13,750 $7,792
Pet Waste Removal $3,812 $3,494 $3,176 $318
Pond Maintenance $5,700 $5,225 $5,225 $0
Security Patrol $24,408 $22,374 $40,859 ($18,485)
Holiday Lights $4,000 $4,000 $5,350 ($1,350)
Fountain Maintenance & Repairs $2,500 $2,292 $3,204 ($913)
Field Contingency $20,000 $18,333 $21,236 ($2,902)
TOTAL OTHER PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT $283,260 $259,988 $268,601 ($8,613)



Page 3

PARK CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended August 31, 202311
ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 08/31/23 THRU 08/31/23 VARIANCE

PARKS & RECREATION
Security Cameras $1,692 $1,551 $1,866 ($315)
Pool Maintenance - Contract $10,800 $9,900 $10,346 ($446)
Pool Permit $275 $275 $275 $0
Cleaning & Maintenance $7,800 $7,150 $9,629 ($2,479)
Telephone/Internet $2,000 $1,833 $1,828 $6
Electricity $8,000 $7,333 $8,758 ($1,425)
Water $3,000 $2,750 $2,309 $441
Pest Control $1,800 $1,650 $0 $1,650
Refuse Service $1,000 $917 $0 $917
Amenity Center Repairs and Maintenance $10,000 $9,167 $2,292 $6,874
TOTAL PARKS & RECREATION $46,367 $42,526 $37,304 $5,222

CAPITAL RESERVE
Capital Outlay $60,000 $55,000 $8,660 $46,340
TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVE $60,000 $55,000 $8,660 $46,340

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $517,083 $477,901 $414,137 $63,764

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES $0 $39,182 $104,954 $61,757

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $278,648
 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $383,602



Page 4

PARK CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
SERIES 2013

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended August 31, 2023

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 08/31/23 THRU 08/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Maintenance Assessments - Levy $173,188 $173,188 $172,616 ($572)
Prepayments $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $11,835 $11,835

TOTAL REVENUES $173,188 $173,188 $184,450 $11,263

EXPENDITURES:

Interest Expense - 11/1 $67,731 $67,731 $67,178 $553
Principal Expense - 11/1 $35,000 $35,000 $35,000 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $66,616 $66,616 $65,878 $738
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $169,347 $169,347 $173,056 ($3,709)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $3,841 $3,841 $11,394 $7,553

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $166,909 $340,531

FUND BALANCE - Ending $170,750 $351,925



Page 5

PARK CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
SERIES 2014

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended August 31, 2023

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 08/31/23 THRU 08/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Maintenance Assessments - Levy $206,388 $206,388 $207,139 $752
Interest Income $0 $0 $13,138 $13,138

TOTAL REVENUES $206,388 $206,388 $220,277 $13,890

EXPENDITURES:

Interest Expense - 11/1 $72,819 $72,819 $72,819 $0
Principal Expense - 11/1 $60,000 $60,000 $60,000 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $71,319 $71,319 $71,319 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $204,138 $204,138 $204,138 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $2,250 $2,250 $16,140 $13,890

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $169,005 $378,810

FUND BALANCE - Ending $171,255 $394,950



Page 6

PARK CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance-Month by Month

Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Total
REVENUES:
Maintenance Assessments - Levy $517,083 -$            62,681$     419,955$   11,090$           3,363$            3,114$              8,447$              4,675$              5,626$              14$                    -$                  -$            518,966$              
Interest Income $0 -$            -$            -$             -$                  -$                 -$                  -$                  500$                 -$                  (375)$                -$                  -$            125$                      
Miscellaneous Income $0 -$            -$            -$             -$                  -$                 -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$            -$                       

$517,083 -$            62,681$    419,955$   11,090$           3,363$            3,114$             8,447$             5,175$             5,626$             (361)$                -$                  -$            519,091$             
LEGISLATIVE
Supervisors Fees $12,000 1,000$       -$            1,000$        1,000$              -$                 1,000$              -$                  800$                 -$                  800$                 1,000$              -$            6,600$                   
Payroll Taxes $918 77$             -$            77$              77$                    -$                 77$                    -$                  61$                    -$                  61$                    77$                    -$            505$                      

$12,918 -$            -$            -$             -$                  -$                 -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$            7,105$                  
FINANCIAL & ADMINISTRATIVE
District Manager $45,500 3,792$       3,792$       3,792$        3,792$              3,792$            3,792$              3,792$              3,792$              3,792$              3,792$              3,792$              -$            41,708$                
District Engineer $4,500 -$            208$           416$            548$                 993$                1,024$              657$                 329$                 219$                 -$                  -$                  -$            4,393$                   
Attorney Fees $15,000 1,730$       1,693$       978$            495$                 943$                -$                  663$                 992$                 1,430$              -$                  1,250$              -$            10,173$                
Trustee Fees $6,520 3,806$       2,963$       -$             -$                  -$                 -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$            6,769$                   
Dissemination $0 -$            100$           -$             -$                  -$                 -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$            100$                      
Auditing Services $4,500 -$            -$            -$             -$                  -$                 -$                  -$                  -$                  3,400$              -$                  -$                  -$            3,400$                   
Travel and Per Diem $50 -$            -$            -$             -$                  -$                 -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$            -$                       
Meeting Room Rental $2,400 -$            -$            222$            -$                  -$                 222$                 -$                  -$                  222$                 -$                  -$                  -$            665$                      
Public Officials Insurance $31,433 21,637$     -$            -$             -$                  -$                 -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$            21,637$                
Legal Advertising $3,000 -$            769$           508$            -$                  385$                -$                  -$                  -$                  70$                    -$                  70$                    -$            1,802$                   
Bank Fees $125 27$             29$             31$              134$                 122$                147$                 146$                 123$                 104$                 194$                 178$                 -$            1,233$                   
Payroll Services $835 63$             -$            63$              63$                    -$                 98$                    -$                  63$                    -$                  -$                  63$                    -$            413$                      
Miscellaneous $500 -$            -$            -$             -$                  -$                 -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$            -$                       
Dues, Licenses & Fees $175 175$           -$            -$             -$                  -$                 -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$            175$                      

$114,538 31,228$    9,554$       6,009$        5,030$             6,234$            5,282$             5,258$             5,298$             9,237$             3,986$             5,352$             -$            92,467$                
OTHER PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT -$                       
Streetpole Lighting $58,000 5,481$       5,472$       5,497$        5,755$              5,964$            5,964$              5,985$              5,985$              4,898$              8,053$              6,437$              -$            65,492$                
Electricity (Irrigation & Pond Pumps) $17,000 618$           1,206$       1,453$        1,666$              1,351$            1,222$              1,299$              1,641$              1,275$              1,226$              1,445$              -$            14,401$                
Landscaping Maintenance $104,340 8,500$       7,450$       7,450$        7,450$              7,450$            7,450$              7,450$              7,450$              7,450$              7,450$              7,450$              -$            83,000$                
Landscape Replenishment $10,000 850$           -$            -$             1,050$              880$                3,600$              -$                  -$                  1,350$              882$                 -$                  -$            8,612$                   
Irrigation Maintenance $10,000 818$           -$            -$             -$                  1,272$            -$                  -$                  -$                  2,206$              -$                  -$                  -$            4,296$                   
Landscape Replacement and Enhancement $23,500 -$            -$            -$             -$                  -$                 -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  13,750$           -$            13,750$                
Pet Waste Removal $3,812 318$           318$           318$            318$                 318$                318$                 318$                 318$                 318$                 317$                 -$                  -$            3,176$                   
Pond Maintenance $5,700 475$           475$           475$            475$                 475$                475$                 475$                 475$                 475$                 475$                 475$                 -$            5,225$                   
Security Patrol $24,408 2,427$       2,427$       2,427$        2,427$              2,427$            2,427$              2,427$              2,427$              7,609$              6,917$              6,917$              -$            40,859$                
Holiday Lights $4,000 2,300$       -$            3,050$        -$                  -$                 -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$            5,350$                   
Fountain Maintenance & Repairs $2,500 -$            2,195$       350$            -$                  -$                 175$                 -$                  175$                 -$                  310$                 -$                  -$            3,204$                   
Field Contingency $20,000 -$            2,300$       8,500$        -$                  4,540$            875$                 343$                 -$                  2,816$              1,862$              -$                  -$            21,236$                

$283,260 21,787$    21,842$    29,519$     19,140$           24,676$         22,506$           18,297$           18,471$           28,396$           27,493$           36,474$           -$            268,601$             
PARKS & RECREATION
Security Cameras $1,692 141$           141$           141$            141$                 141$                141$                 141$                 141$                 456$                 141$                 141$                 -$            1,866$                   
Pool Maintenance - Contract $10,800 900$           900$           900$            900$                 2,246$            900$                 900$                 900$                 900$                 900$                 -$                  -$            10,346$                
Pool Permit $275 -$            -$            -$             -$                  -$                 -$                  -$                  -$                  275$                 -$                  -$                  -$            275$                      
Cleaning & Maintenance $7,800 650$           650$           1,519$        1,648$              1,591$            650$                 650$                 650$                 650$                 -$                  970$                 -$            9,629$                   
Telephone/Internet $2,000 158$           158$           168$            168$                 168$                168$                 168$                 168$                 168$                 168$                 168$                 -$            1,828$                   
Electricity $8,000 635$           667$           700$            876$                 779$                739$                 820$                 870$                 -$                  1,757$              913$                 -$            8,758$                   
Water $3,000 -$            338$           132$            -$                  190$                285$                 255$                 269$                 100$                 222$                 518$                 -$            2,309$                   
Pest Control $1,800 -$            -$            -$             -$                  -$                 -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$            -$                       
Refuse Service $1,000 -$            -$            -$             -$                  -$                 -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$            -$                       
Amenity Center Repairs and Maintenance $10,000 -$            -$            -$             -$                  -$                 -$                  -$                  -$                  102$                 23$                    2,167$              -$            2,292$                   

$46,367 2,484$       2,854$       3,560$        3,734$             5,116$            2,883$             2,934$             2,999$             2,651$             3,212$             4,877$             -$            37,304$                

Capital Outlay $60,000 -$            -$            2,555$        3,550$              -$                 2,555$              -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$            8,660$                   
Reserve Study $0 -$            -$            -$             -$                  -$                 -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$            -$                       

$60,000 -$            -$            2,555$        3,550$             -$                 2,555$             -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$            8,660$                  
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $517,083 55,500$    34,250$    41,643$     31,454$           36,026$         33,226$           26,489$           26,768$           40,284$           34,691$           46,703$           -$            414,137$             
EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES $0 (55,500)$   28,431$    378,312$   (20,364)$         (32,662)$        (30,112)$         (18,041)$         (21,593)$         (34,658)$         (35,051)$         (46,703)$         -$            104,954$             



 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION C 



$550,087.87 $182,967.24 $219,561.43 $952,616.54
ASSESSMENTS - TAX COLLECTOR FY 2023 FY 2023 FY 2023 TOTAL

.36300.10000 .36300.10000 .36300.10000
57.745% 19.207% 23.048% 100.00%

DATE DESCRIPTION GROSS AMOUNT DISCOUNTS/PENALTY COMMISSIONS INTEREST NET RECEIPTS O&M Portion 2013 DSF 2014 DSF Total

11/02/22 10/01/22-10/31/22 $6,836.02 $314.91 $130.42 $0.00 $6,390.69 $3,690.30 $1,227.45 $1,472.94 $6,390.69
11/16/22 11/01/22-11/10/22 $30,345.73 $1,213.83 $582.64 $0.00 $28,549.26 $16,485.75 $5,483.40 $6,580.10 $28,549.26
11/22/22 11/11/22-11/17/22 $17,153.19 $686.12 $329.35 $0.00 $16,137.72 $9,318.72 $3,099.54 $3,719.46 $16,137.72
11/29/22 11/18/22-11/22/22 $67,711.99 $2,708.45 $1,300.06 $0.00 $63,703.48 $36,785.54 $12,235.41 $14,682.54 $63,703.48
12/07/22 11/23/22-11/30/22 $757,778.01 $30,279.61 $14,549.97 $0.00 $712,948.43 $411,691.66 $136,934.64 $164,322.13 $712,948.43
12/14/22 12/01/22-12/07/22 $8,584.85 $343.39 $164.83 $0.00 $8,076.63 $4,663.85 $1,551.26 $1,861.52 $8,076.63
01/04/23 12/08/22-12/31/22 $19,933.16 $714.39 $384.38 $0.00 $18,834.39 $10,875.91 $3,617.49 $4,341.00 $18,834.39
01/23/23 INTEREST $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $370.54 $370.54 $213.97 $71.17 $85.40 $370.54
02/06/23 01/01/23-01/31/23 $6,064.75 $121.29 $118.86 $0.00 $5,824.60 $3,363.41 $1,118.72 $1,342.47 $5,824.60
03/03/23 02/01/23-02/28/23 $5,557.97 $55.58 $110.05 $0.00 $5,392.34 $3,113.80 $1,035.70 $1,242.84 $5,392.34
04/06/23 03/01/23-03/31/23 $14,904.13 $0.00 $298.08 $0.00 $14,606.05 $8,434.26 $2,805.36 $3,366.44 $14,606.05
04/11/23 INTEREST $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $22.43 $22.43 $12.95 $4.31 $5.17 $22.43
05/08/23 04/01/23-04/30/23 $8,094.58 ($166.83) $165.23 $0.00 $8,096.18 $4,675.13 $1,555.02 $1,866.03 $8,096.18
06/04/23 05/01/23-05/31/23 $1,574.09 ($47.22) $32.43 $0.00 $1,588.88 $917.50 $305.17 $366.21 $1,588.88
06/16/23 TAX CERTFICATES $8,078.07 ($242.34) $166.41 $0.00 $8,154.00 $4,708.52 $1,566.12 $1,879.35 $8,154.00
07/25/23 INTEREST $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $24.71 $24.71 $14.27 $4.75 $5.70 $24.71

TOTAL $952,616.54 $35,981.18 $18,332.71 $417.68 $898,720.33 $518,965.53 $172,615.50 $207,139.30 $898,720.33

Assessed on Roll:

GROSS AMOUNT ASSESSMENTS ASSESSMENTS AMOUNT
ASSESSED PERCENTAGE COLLECTED TRANSFERRED TO BE TFR.

O & M $550,087.87 57.7449% $518,965.53 ($518,965.53) $0.00
SERIES 2013 DSF $182,967.24 19.2068% $172,615.50 ($172,610.75) $4.75
SERIES 2016 DSF $219,561.43 23.0482% $207,139.30 ($207,133.60) $5.70

 
TOTAL $952,616.54 100.00% $898,720.33 ($898,709.88) $10.45 100% Gross Collected

PARK CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Special Assessment Receipts
Fiscal Year 2023


	E7D15622C3B00CDAB73971BB34C5347C
	MINUTES OF MEETING
	PARK CREEK
	COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
	Mr. Greenwood presented the regular Board meeting minutes from July 13, 2023. There were no corrections to the minutes.
	Mr. Greenwood stated this proposal was brought to the last meeting. The Engineer is still in discussion and investigating this topic. He suggested this be tabled until the Engineer can provide further information. Mr. Greenwood has asked for a cost p...
	Mr. Greenwood stated this was collaboration with HOA. There were some issues with maintenance with the boxes and the residents have complained. The HOA has not responded yet.
	Mr. Naidu will bring to the HOA for the budget to factor in this maintenance. He hope they can work with the HOA to correct this issue. Mr. Watkins asked how we determined this was partially an HOA issue. Mr. Greenwood noted it was brought up in the ...
	Discussion ensued on who was responsible. Mr. Naidu stated the community boxes would be the HOA and they would have to work with the budget. Mr. Ryan felt it would be a CDD issue and they should move to repair them. Mr. Greenwood stated he felt like t...
	District Counsel’s comments were mostly inaudible for the record. He asked where the boxes were located, and if this was inside the amenity center. Ms. Long noted it was not and the location was on CDD property. He added that a license agreement could...
	Mr. Naidu commented that Phase 1 and Phase 2 have individual mailboxes. Phases 3 and 4 have the centralized mailbox location. He feels when the community was built it started out that the HOA would be responsible for the mailboxes. The bottom-line iss...
	After discussion the Board decided to table this until a later meeting.




